City of Cleveland
Frank G. Jackson, Mayor

Department of Public Healt SERVING OHIO EPA AS AGENCY 13
ivision of Air Quality

75 Erieview Plaza, Second Floor FOR CUYAHOGA COUNTY

Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

216/6164-;;29d7h- F;at;(’: 216/420-8047 CERTIFIED MAIL 7011 3500 0000 1759 9437
www.clevelandhealth.org RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

October 11, 2012

James Moore

Owner

Euclid Beach Mobile Home Park

4425 West Airport Freeway, Suite 475
Irving, Texas 75062

RE: 38 & 40 Lincoln Ave.
FACILITY ID: UNASSIGNED
NOTICE OF VIOLATION: NESHAP VIOLATIONS

Dear Mr. Moore:

On September 28, 2012, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) investigated a
complaint at the site address 38 & 40 Lincoln Ave. at Euclid Beach Mobile Home Park
(Euclid) in Cleveland. This letter serves as notification that you are in violation of the
following applicable air statutes, air regulations, or air permit conditions.

Asbestos demolition projects are subject to compliance with the Asbestos National Emission
Standard for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP), Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR) Part 61 Subpart M, the Ohio Administrative Code (OAC) Rule 3745-20, and the Ohio
Revised Code Chapter 3704.05(G).

The demolition project violated CFR 61.145(b)(1) and OAC Rule 3745-20-03(AX(1) for failing
to provide CDAQ an Ohio Environmental Protection Agency’s Notification of Demolition
and Renovation form. [Observed on September 28, 2012]

The demolition project violated CFR 61.145(b)(3) and OAC Rule 3745-20-03(A)(3)(a) for
failing to at least wait 10 working days before asbestos stripping or demolition work or any
other activity begins. [Observed on September 28, 2012]

The demolition project violated 40 CFR 61.150(a) and OAC Rule 3745-20-05(B) by
discharging visible emissions to the outside air during the collection and transporting of
Regulated Asbestos Containing Material (RACM). [Observed September 28, 2012]

Unless you undertake some type of corrective action with respect to the above noted
violations, you will remain in non-compliance. CDAQ requests that Euclid Management
submit an Ohio Environmental Protection Agency’s Notification of Demolition and
Renovation form, and abate and remove all construction debris located at 38 & 40 Lincoln
Ave. to the following enforcement representative:

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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Mike Samec

Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 2" Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

Your written response to this letter must be received by CDAQ within fourteen (14) days of
your receipt of this letter. If there is insufficient time to correct the alleged violations
within this timeframe, your response must include a timeline for correcting the alleged
violations.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence. The failure to mention any specific
violation does not excuse any violations of local, state and federal laws or regulations
regarding air pollution control. Violations of air pollution control laws may be pursued in
local court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further enforcement action. Should you
have any questions, please call Mike Samec at 216-420-7682. All correspondence with
CDAQ must include the site address: 38 & 40 Lincoln Ave.

Valencia White
Chief of Enforcement, CDAQ

VW/ms

et George P. Baker, CDAQ
Michael J. Krzywicki, CDAQ
John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
William MacDowell, U.S. EPA Region V
Bob Teare, Euclid Beach Mobile Home Park
Joan Alvares, Euclid Beach Mobile Home Park
L:\Data\Facilities\+ Programs\Asbestos\Sites\38 & 40 Lincoln Ave\2012-09-28
NOV.docx
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October 22, 2012

James Moore

Owner

4425 West Airport Freeway, Suite 475
Irving, Texas 75062

RE: 38 & 40 Lincoln Ave. Euclid Beach Mobile Home Park
FACILITY ID: UNASSIGNED
20d NOTICE OF VIOLATION: NESHAP VIOLATIONS

Dear Myr. Moore:

On October 17, 2012, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) followed-up on a
complaint regarding site address 38 & 40 Lincoln Ave. at Euclid Beach Mobile Home Park
(Euclid) in Cleveland. This letter serves as notification that you are in violation of the
following applicable air statutes, air regulations, or air permit conditions.

Asbestos demolition projects are subject to compliance with the Asbestos National Emission
Standard for Hazardous Air Pollutants NESHAP), Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR) Part 61 Subpart M, the Ohio Administrative Code (OAC) Rule 3745-20, and the Ohio
Revised Code Chapter 3704.05(G).

The demolition project violated 40 CFR Part 61.145(c)(1) and OAC Rule 3745-20-04(A)(1) by
failing to remove all Regulated Asbestos Containing Material (RACM) from a facility being
demolished before any activity begins that would break up, dislodge, or similarly disturb
the material or preclude access to the material for subsequent removal. [Observed on
October 17, 2012]

The demolition project violated 40 CFR Part 61.145(c)(3) and OAC Rule 3745-20-04(A)(3) by
failing to adequately wet the RACM during the stripping operation. [Observed on October
17, 2012]

The demolition project violated 40 CFR Part 61.145(c)(6)@) and OAC Rule 3745-20-
04(A)(6)(a) by failing to adequately wet all the RACM and ensure that it remains wet until
collected and contained or treated in preparation for disposal. [Observed on October 17,
2012]

The demolition project violated 40 CFR Part 61.150(a)(1)(ii) and OAC Rule 3745-20-
05(B)(1)(b) by discharging visible emissions to the outside air from demolition operations.
[Observed on October 17, 2012]

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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The demolition project violated 40 CFR Part 61.150(2)(1)(iv) for failing to label the
containers using warning labels specified by Occupational Safety and Health
Administration (OSHA) standards. [Observed on October 17, 2012]

Unless you undertake some type of corrective action with respect to the above noted
violations, you will remain in non-compliance. CDAQ requests that Euclid Beach Mobile
Home Park submit the following information:

1. Ohio Environmental Protection Agency’s Notification of Demolition and Renovation
form

2. Supply the information of the waste transporter

3. Provide the location of the waste disposal site for the construction debris removed
from the location of 38 & 40 Lincoln Ave.

to the following enforcement representative:

Mike Samec

Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 2vd Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

Your written response to this letter must be received by CDAQ within fourteen (14) days of
your receipt of this letter. If there is insufficient time to correct the alleged violations
within this timeframe, your response must include a timeline for correcting the alleged
violations.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence. The failure to mention any specific
violation does not excuse any violations of local, state and federal laws or regulations
regarding air pollution control. Violations of air pollution control laws may be pursued in
local court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further enforcement action. Should you
have any questions, please call Mike Samec at 216-420-7682. All correspondence with
CDAQ must include the site address: 38 & 40 Lincoln Ave. Euclid beach Mobile Home Park.

I Wity

Valencia White
Chief of Enforcement, CDAQ

VW/ms

ce: George P. Baker, CDAQ
Michael J. Krzywicki, CDAQ
John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
William MacDowell, U.S. EPA Region V
Bob Teare, Euclid Beach Mobile Home Park
Joan Alvares, Euclid Beach Mobile Home Park
L:\Data\Facilities\+ Programs\Asbestos\Sites\38 & 40 Lincoln Ave\2012-10-17
NOV.docx
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November 14, 2012

James Moore

Owner

Fuclid Beach Mobile Home Park

4425 West Airport Freeway, Suite 475
Irving, Texas 75062

RE: 38 & 40 Lincoln Ave.
FACILITY ID: UNASSIGNED
RECEIPT OF CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN: NESHAP VIOLATIONS

Dear Mr. Moore:

On October 11, 2012, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) issued a Notice of
Violation requesting that Euclid Beach Mobile Home Park (Euclid) in Cleveland an Ohio
Environmental Protection Agency’s Notification of Demolition and Renovation form, and
abate and remove all construction debris located at 38 & 40 Lincoln Ave.

Asbestos demolition projects are subject to compliance with the Asbestos National Emission
Standard for Hazardous Air Pollutants NESHAP), Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR) Part 61 Subpart M, the Ohio Administrative Code (OAC) Rule 3745-20, and the Ohio
Revised Code Chapter 3704.05(G).

CDAQ is in receipt of a response letter and copies of titles dated October 29, 2012.

In the attachment Euclid sent as an attachment in the highlight portion under Demolition
and Renovation Activities, Asbestos Notification, Who must apply, states “In May 1990
Ohio EPA adopted Ohio Administrative Code Chapter 3745-20 which sets into state
regulations the National Emission Standard Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP)
Standard for Asbestos. These regulations apply to persons involved in demolition or
renovation activities.”

Also states, “Under the regulations, individuals undertaking a facility demolition project
must submit a notification of demolition activity regardless of whether asbestos is
involved.”

Under the 40 CFR Part 61.141 and OAC Rule 3745-20-01(B)(18) “Facility” means any
institutional, commercial, public, industrial or residential structure, installation, or
building (including any structure, installation, or building containing condominiums or
individual dwelling units operated as a residential cooperative, or any operation involving
the renovation/demolition of multiple residential structures identified by an owner or
operator within a scheduled period of time; any ship; and any active or inactive waste
disposal site. For purposes of this definition, any structure, installation or building that

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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contains a loft used as a dwelling is not considered a residential structure, installation or
building. Any structure, installation or building that was previously subject to this rule due
to its prior use or function is not excluded, regardless of its current use or function.

Under the 40 CFR Part 61.141 “Owner or operator of a demolition or renovation activity”
means any person who owns, leases, operates, controls, or supervises the facility being
demolished or renovated or any person who owns, leases, operates, controls, or supervises
the demolition or renovation operation, or both.

Under OAC Rule 3745-20-01(B)(39)(a) “Owner or operator’ means: any person who owns,
leases, operates, controls, or supervises the demolition or renovation, or both.

The operator who demolished 38 & 40 Lincoln Ave, Euclid, was Chuck Ornduff, Property
Manager, of Euclid. .

On October 17, 2012, CDAQ visited 38 & 40 Lincoln Ave, Euclid and witnessed all the
construction debris material and the 40 yard dumpster had been removed from the site.

You are expected to comply with submitting an Ohio Environmental Protection Agency’s
(EPA) Notification of Demolition and Renovation form, that includes where construction
debris material was sent, located at 38 & 40 Lincoln Ave. within fourteen (14) days of your
receipt of this letter.

Also, Euclid is required to submit an Ohio EPA Notification of Demolition and Renovation
form of any future demolitions located at the Fuclid Beach Mobile Home Park properties
and be submitted ten (10) days prior to the demolition.

Failure to do so may result in referral to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further enforcement
action. Fulfillment of your commitments included in the corrective action plan and/or any
modifications contained within this letter does not constitute a waiver of CDAQ’s ability to
refer this matter to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further enforcement action. Please submit
any future correspondence related to this matter to the following enforcement
representative:

Mike Samec

Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 27d Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence. The failure to mention any specific
violation does not excuse any violations of local, state and federal laws or regulations
regarding air pollution control. Violations of air pollution control laws may be pursued in
local court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further enforcement action. Should you
have any questions, please call Mike Samec at 216-420-7682. All correspondence with
CDAQ must include the site address: 38 & 40 Lincoln Ave.

alencia White
Chief of Enforcement, CDAQ
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VW/ms W

ce! John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
Brian Dickens, U.S. EPA Region V
Bob Teare, Euclid Beach Mobile Home Park
Joan Alvares, Euclid Beach Mobile Home Park
Li\Data\Facilities\+ Programs\Asbestos\Sites\38 & 40 Lincoln Ave\2012-09-28
RCAP.docx

encl: Demolition and Renovation Activities
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_If Ohio EPA receives significant comments,
the draft permit may be modified and reis-
sued (repeating steps 4 and 5) or denied.

ftep 6. Ohio EPA issues a final permit. This permit
allows the company to begin construction
and operatmn of the source. This typically
occurs six months after receiving a complete
application. Issuance of a final permit or
issuance of a final denial are actions of the
director. Ohio EPA issues a public notice
announcing issuance or denial. Final ac-
tions may be appealed to the Environmental
Reviews Appeals Commission (ERAC). ‘

Step 7. After receiving a final PTI, Title V companies
need to complete a Title V permit application
or amend their current Title V operating
permit to include the new emission sources.
Companies receiving a PTIO can install and
operate the emission sources as descnbed
in the permit.

What is a general permit?
A general permit (GPTI or GPTIO) is an optional

template permit for certain sources. Because they
are developed in advance, general permits eliminate

In May 1990 Ohio EPA adopted Ohio Administrative
Code Chapter 3745-20 which sets into state regula-
tions the National Emission Standard Hazardous Air
© Pollutants (NESHAP) Standard for Asbestos. These
regulations apply to persons involved in demolition
or renovation activities.

Under the regulations, individuals undertaking a
facility demolition project must submit a notification
of demolition activity regardless of whether asbestos
is involved. The notification is sent to the Ohio EPA
district office, Division of Air Pollution Control or
local air agency with jurisdiction over the county
where the operations will occur. Examples of activi-
ties that require notification include demolitions of
institutional, commercial, public, industrial or
residential structures. This also includes bridges,

- tunnels, apartments with more than four dwelling
units, homes which are part of a development project

much of the review steps and speed up the permit
process. Applicants can preview general permit

“qualifying criteria and terms and conditions, and

then decide whether they would like this permit.
General permits are processed much faster than
traditional permits, usually within 45 days. General
permits sometimes give companies more opera-
tional flexibility, and require an abbreviated permit
application.

How much does a permit cost?

For a current listing of fees, refer to Ohio EPA's Fee
Schedule at www.epa.ohio.gov/portals/47/facts/
feeschedule.pdf.

Where can [ find more pez’mzﬁ
information?

Permit application forms, lists of available permit-by-
rule categories, general permits and other permit
information can be downloaded at
www.epa.ohio.gov/dapc/permits/permits.aspx. Or,
contact your local Ohio EPA district office or LAA to
request permit application forms or other permit
information.

|- Clean Air Act
:» 40 CFRPart 61, Subpart M
= OAC Chapter 3745-20

[ -
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power plants, parking garages and farms. P
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réquire notification—
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If the project is a facility renovation, notification is
required when the amount of regulated asbestos-
containing material (RACM) which is stripped,
removed, dislodged, cut, drilled, or similarly dis-
turbed exceeds 260 linear feet on pipes, 160 square
feet on other facility components or 35 cubic feet off
facility components.



MOORE ENTERPRISES
4425 W. AIRPORT FRWY #475
IRVING, TX 75062

(214) 596-0327
(214) 596-0328 fax

October 17,2012

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
Mr. Mike Samec
Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza, Second Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1839 r i —
o Tt -t

Re: 38 & 40 Lincoln Ave. 9
Facility ID: Unassigned £
NOTICE OF VIOLATION: NESHAP VIOLATIONS o OF

N BRI L ATY

Dear Mr. Samec:

We are in receipt of your notice of violation received via certified mail on October 15,
2012. Euclid Beach Ltd is not in violation of NESHAP regulations.

The mobile homes located at Euclid Beach Mobile Home Park, are privately owned,
Euclid Beach does not have ownership of the trailers.

According to the Asbestos Notification, privately owned homes do not require
notification. (Copy of NESHAP rules).

38 Lincoln Drive the owner of the mobile home was Guy Valentine.
40 Lincoln Drive the owner of the mobile home was DeborahJ. Evans.

If you require additional information please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

MOORE ENTERPRISES

J é)én Alvares
Controller

cc: George P. Baker, CDAQ
Michael J. Krzywicki, CDAQ
William MacDowell, U.S. EPA Region V



Enclosures
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. If Ohio EPA receives significant comments,
the draft permit may be modified and reis-
sued (repeating steps 4 and 5) or denied.

5» Ohio EPA issues a final permit. This permit
allows the company to begin construction
and operation of the source. This typically
occurs six months after receiving a complete
application. Issuance of a final permit or
issuance of a final denial are actions of the
director. Ohio EPA issues a public notice
announcing issuance or denial. Final ac-
tions may be appealed to the Environmental
Reviews Appeals Commission (ERAC). '

After receiving a final PTI, Title V companies
need to complete a Title V permit application
or amend their current Title V operating
permit to include the new emission sources.
Companies receiving a PTIO can install and
operate the emission sources as described
in the permit.

Brap 7.
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A general permit (GPTI or GPTIO) is an optional
template permit for certain sources. Because they

are developed in advance, general permits eliminate

)

g e g

In May 1990 Ohio EPA adopted Ohio Administrative
Code Chapter 3745-20 which sets into state regula-
tions the National Emission Standard Hazardous Air
Pollutants (NESHAP) Standard for Asbestos. These
regulations apply to persons involved in demolition
or renovation activities.

Under the regulations, individuals undertaking a
facility demolition project must submit a notification
of demolition activity regardless of whether asbestos
is involved. The notification is sent to the Ohio EPA
district office, Division of Air Pollution Control or
local air agency with jurisdiction over the county
where the operations will occur. Examples of activi-
ties that require notification include demolitions of
institutional, commercial, public, industrial or
residential structures. This alsc includes bridges,
tunnels, apartments with more than four dwelling
units, homes which are part of a development project

much of the review steps and speed up the permit
process. Applicants can preview general permit
qualifying criteria and terms and conditions, and
then decide whether they would like this permit.
General permits are processed much faster than
traditional permits, usually within 45 days. General
permits sometimes give companies more opera-
tional flexibility, and require an abbreviated permit
application.

#%,

v s & permit ¢ ¥
For a current listing of fees, refer to Ohio EPA's Fee
Schedule at www.epa.ohio.gov/portals/47/facts/

feeschedule.pdf.

P woa

L ’ ey

Permit application forms, lists of available permit-by-
rule categories, general permits and other permit
information can be downloaded at
www.epa.ohio.gov/dapc/permits/permits.aspx. Or,
contact your local Ohio EPA district office or LAA to
request permit application forms or other permit
information.

Clean Air Act
40 CFR Part 61, Subpart M
- QAC Chapter 3745-20

(not privately owned), partial demolitions, churches

power plants, parking garages and farms. [P1
bwned homeg residential structures with four or
fewer dwellin. i i urces do not

. . \ B
requite notification—_ W po0n g, g,

mobile Romes
If the project is a facility renovation, notification is
required when the amount of regulated asbestos-
containing material (RACM) which is stripped,
removed, dislodged, cut, drilled, or similarly dis-
turbed exceeds 260 linear feet on pipes, 160 square
feet on other facility components or 35 cubic feet off
facility components.
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December 10, 2012

James Moore

Owner

Euclid Beach Mobile Home Park

4425 West Airport Freeway, Suite 475
Irving, Texas 75062

RE: 38 & 40 Lincoln Ave.

PROJECT ID: UNASSIGNED

RESOLUTION OF VIOLATIONS

NOTICE OF VIOLATION: FOLLOW-UP LETTER

Dear Mr. Moore:

On October 11 and October 22, 2012, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) issued a
Notice of Violation requiring Euclid Beach Mobile Home Park (Fuclid) to submit the
following information:

1. Ohio Environmental Protection Agency’s Notification of Demolition and
Renovation form (Notification)

2. Supply the information of the waste transporter

3. Provide the location of the waste disposal site for the construction debris
removed from the location of 38 & 40 Lincoln Ave.

CDAQ is in receipt of a faxed Notification providing information of the waste transporter
and waste disposal site on November 29, 2012. The Notification submitted was incomplete
because not all the required sections were completed. Please note for future reference, that
an original Notification must be mailed or hand delivered.

Additionally, CDAQ sampled two bulk pieces of material on October 17, 2012. The samples
were sent to EA Group to be analyzed for asbestos containing material. On October 23,
2012, EA Group sent the lab results by fax; both samples tested negative for asbestos
containing material.

Any future demolitions scheduled to take place at Euclid will be required to complete an
asbestos survey and submit a Notification to CDAQ.

The corrective action plan was received and appropriate steps were taken to bring the

project into compliance. CDAQ has determined that no further enforcement action is
warranted at this time, but reserves its right to take such action in the future if necessary.

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence and does not excuse any violations of
local, state and federal laws or regulations regarding air pollution control. Violations of air
pollution control laws may be pursued in local court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA
for further enforcement action. Should you have any questions, please call Mike Samec at
216-420-7682. All correspondence with CDAQ must include the site address: 38 & 40
Lincoln Ave. Euclid Beach Mobile Home Park.

Valencia White
Chief of Enforcement, CDAQ

VW/ms@
John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
Brian Dickens, U.S. EPA Region V
Bob Teare, Euclid Beach Mobile Home Park
Joan Alvares, Euclid Beach Mobile Home Park
Li\Data\Facilities\+ Programs\Asbestos\Sites\38 & 40 Lincoln Ave\2012-09-28
RTC.doex



EUCLID BEACH LTD -

4425 WEST AIRPORT FREEWAY §
Suite 475 :
IRVING, TEXAS 75062
(214) 596-0327 FAX (214) 596 0328

November 14, 2012

Mike Samec

Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza, 2™ Floor
Cleveland, Ohioy & U}} (s.i/

Re: 38 & 40 Lincoln Ave. Euclid Beach Mobile Home Park
FACILITY ID: UNASSIGNED - 2"° NOTICE OF VIOLATION: NESHAP VIOLATIONS

Dear Mr. Samec:
We are in receipt of your letter dated October 22, 2012 with respect to the above mentioned violation.
Euclid Beach Ltd. does not admit to any violation of EPA codes under NESHAP.
Per your letter I am working on providing you with our contractor for waste removal and the disposal site
used by our trash provider please allow me 14 days from date of this letter to obtain the information.
Sincerely,
EUCLID BEACH LTD.

I

/ ey

[

Yoo/ M}JM

J Alvares
Director of Business & Finance

e



OHIO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

NOTIFICATION OF DEMOLITION AND RENOVATION Puge L of 2
Operator Project # - Postmark ' }Dm ccefved ms | " Notification #
I Type of Nofification (check oné): [ MOriginal l Revised Canceled

11, Facility Description (include building name, number, and floor or room number)
Building Namec: Mobile herag, ~
Address® DEFRAC Lincon O

city:_ Clavalend State: OHIO Zip Code: UM\ Q County: _(4al]

Site Location (specific): , b ¢ MO G \dw)2 o W
Building Size (square feet): #of Floors: ____| Agcin Years: §~? 3R

Present Use: ___ IO, l A b‘"DSA GGl \ Prior Use: _{'ya Agotial
II. Type of Operation (check one): [(Y]Demo [ _JOrdered Demo |_|Renovation [ _jEmergency Renovation |_{Fire Training

IV. 1Is Asbestos Present? (check one): L1Yes VINo
V.  Facility lnformanon
Owner Name: ___ (-l 8' mr} NG, / D@bb‘cﬁh Evaps
Address: } 39 Luneoin Do 72 4o paneoln O
city: Clgvg\ana State: _(QH Zip Code: _ 4 NG
Contact: Telephone: ( ) Fax: ( )
Removal Contractor Name: Licensc #
Address:
City: State; Zip Code:
Contact: Telephone: () Fax: (614 )
Other Operator (demohﬁon/general) [~ Ap s License #
Address: 15 \Wash ﬂl,\\'()n Rlyd ud
city: (\avg land State: _ O\ Zip Code:_{MN\IO

Contact. Muchelle Qi!!g.hff Telephone; ((X\ @ WMGi- 1577 Fax: Qgle )HYi-

V1. Procedure, including aralytical methods, employed to detect the presence of and to estimate the quantity of RACM
and Category I and Category II nonfriable ACM:

Ohio Asgbestos Hazard Evaluation Specialist:

Name Certification #

VII. Approximate Amount of Asbestos Materials:

Nonfriable Asbestog Material Nonfriable Asbestos Material
to be Removed NOT to be Removed

Category [ Category I Category 1 Category 11

RACM to be Removed

Pipes (lincar feet)

Surface Area (square feet)

Facility Componcnts (cubic feet)

VIIL Scheduled Dates Demolition or Renovation: Start: & JQS JI 13 Complete:

IX. Dates for Ashestos Removal (MM/DD/YY)  Start: Compiete:
Days of the Week: Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday \Sunday

Hours of Operation: \ \

Complete all unshaded spaces, except demolitions which involve less than 260 linear feet, 160 square feet, or 35 cubic feet of RACM, need not
complete spaces XI, X[ X1, X1V, and XV. Notifications for Emergency Derolition or Emergency Renovation maust supply attachments.

/T ~ED¥d LLSLISY TWOH TIIGOW HOVA" aITdiAd Wd TO0:T0 CI0T 6¢°ACN



OHIO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
NOTIFICATION OF DEMOLITION AND RENOVATION Page20f 2

X.  Description of planned Demolition or Renovation work to be perforaied and method(s) to be employed, including
demolition or renovation techniques to be used and descrlption of affected facility components:

homes are broken cown with Hac-hoe and sead steer,debns
15 put-into 30 yrd dumpstlrs and femoved

X1, Description of work practices and engineering controls to be used to comply with the requirements, including asbestos
removal and waste handling emission control procedures:

woi ll Cﬁ/“ n Company 0 do this

XIL ;V:tzte 'lranspc;rter #1 ,'\L\‘LD“D \( \\5 s Jk'(’

Addrcss: .

City: _CAQJ@ 120 State: Q? Zip Code: XTU S

Contact: Telephone: (Xl ) "t 2 &1l Fax: )

Waste Transporter #2

Name; __

Address:

City: State: Zip Code:

Contact: Telephone: ( ) Fax: { )
XIII. Waste Disposal 4 . ‘ ( i .

Name: (.'f\m \Nl“@\)} \(8»(\5&@1 5{(‘)3\104‘\ — S0r “ﬁd 5 K Wid@d

Address:

City: State: Zip Code:

Contact: Telephone: ( ) Fax: ( )

X1V. Emergency Demolition (complcte Item X1V and all gther scctions, only if this project is an Emergenocy Demo.)
1. Attach a copy of the Order to this notice. M /A
2. Name of Authority Issuing Order:
3. Authority of Order (Citation of Codc):
4, Date of Order (MM/DD/YY); Date Ordered to Begin:
XV. Emergency Renovation (Attach scparate sheet with the following information if project is Emergency Reno.)
1. Date and Hour of the Emergency
2. Description of the Sudden, Unexpected Event
3. Explanation of how the cvent caused unsefe conditions or equipment damage or an unrcasonable financial burden.

Title:

X V1. Description of procedures to be followed in the event that unexpected RACM is found or nonfriable ACM hecomes
crumbled, pulverized or reduced to powder.

| : 0 ;
(,a«“ oD M«s‘»oﬂ&\ “‘O {MOV(
XVIL [ certify that an individual trained in the provisions of NESHAPS (40 CFR PART 61, SUBPART M) will be on-site

during the Demolition or Renovation and evidence that the required training has been accomplished by this person
will be available during normat busiaess hours.

Signature of Owner/Operator Date Type or Print Name and Title

XVHI. 1acknrowledge the existence of laws prohibiting the submission of false or misieading statements and I certlfy that
facts congained i is notification are true, accurate, and complete,

_ Muhalle Orndoff-Popurty ﬂw’
Date {{ E'q- 1\ Type or Print Name and Title

Original Notification must be mmled or hand delivered at least ten working days (Monday-Friday excluding weekends)
before demelition or renovation begins, except emergency demolitions and smergency renovations (see regulation)
which must be submitted a3 soon &g possible before operations begin, but no fater than the following work day. (Form Revised 1/5/09)

/2 ~3o¥d LLSLT8Y HWOH FIIHOW HOVE" 4AIT0oAd Wd TO:-T0 ZT1I0Z°6Z AON



L]

AVOID DELAYS - FILL OUT COMPLETELY o200
RUSH TURNAROUND TIMES MUST BE CONFIRMED BY EAG

e ) CHAIN OF CUSTODY
EAG WORK ORDER #
BULK ASBESTOS ONLY
EAGRO{ P PLEASE DO NOT SEPARATE FORMS PAGE OF
7118 INDUSTRIAL PARK BLVD. MENTOR, OHID 440605314
(440} 951-3514 FAX (440) 851-3774 (BOU) 8753514
website: www.eagroup-chio.com  customerservice@eagroup-thic.com
Compan 8 TURNAROUND LABORATORY
a nzf Q v PROCEDURE A%
Report Addr :
B i vicw,  Plaze, st _ORRS .
Billing Ad 2] :
ue Ermew Plurg o ol 2.
City state s Zip, s NORMAL _t=” ol 2
Ci ?,vﬂléww{ o g4 Y ul |83l & |
e F ) oo 02| <
Phome 420~70 82, Y -dA0-S0H 7 e
Report Attaptio nOin ol 51
P A ce  Seumec BS8%122| 5
Project Nameg P Pl s T 20 =1
) Eu(je&i &ecﬁ»(;lq me;)t Hmm{ Pi}u«"k\ o< 59 z |
PO. # el Q
0
0
<
SAMPLE IDENTIFICATION MATRIX | COLLECTION ;
; @
&@1 Dr\\{ Wc&u S /gi"ﬁv““f/{ {0 !‘7/[‘9\ X7 1
/5'? < 2 . , = Ay j f . ) ’
DA Dpry wel w/ Paper » arovnd | rof) 7/@&- g
{ N ' T - LT |
>(Fax Results D Email Results {.pdf)
. ail Address _ S
‘ Method of Shipmoent: EAG  Clieny” Fed IEX/) UPS Other -
i
Explanation of Laboratory Procedures:
EA Group employs EPA Method 600/R-83/116 in the analysis of bulk materials for asbestos content by polarized light
microscopy (PLM}.
Composite Analysis — Sample will be composited and a single result will be reported for asbestos content. Point Count is NOT
applicable to this analysis.
Layered Analysis — Individual layers will be analyzed separately. The report will not include non-asbestos components.
Full Analysis - Individual layers will be analyzed separately. The report will include asbestos and non-asbestos components.
Point Count - The point count procedure is typically used to quantify asbestos in samples previously quantified by the Visual
Estimation Method. A separate charge applies for each sample that is point counted. This method is NOT applicable to
Composnte An?lyss
R,e/ quigh sn{:;n) : Date/Time Received by (sign) Date/Time
0 CAVEESY !
Relmquxshed by (sngn) ' Date/Time Received by (sign) Date/Time
Relinquished by {sign) Date/Time Received by (sign) Date/Time
] I




-0C7/23/2012/7UF 04:25 P EA Group FAX No. 440-851-3774 P. 001/006

EAGROUP

Environmental Analysis
and Management

City of Cleveland, APC
75 Erieview Plz., Floor 2
Cleveland. OH 44114
Mike Samec

Client Project Euclid Beach Mobile Home Park
EA Group Workorder Number: 121000289
Received on October 19, 2012

‘The following analytical report contains results as requested for samples submitted to EA Group. Theresults included in this report have
been reviewed for compliance with the analytical methods indicated in this report. Alt data has been found to be compliant with
accepted laboratory protocol, except as noted in the QC narrative. Industrial hygiene reports, air and/or surface concentrations results
are based upon sanpling information provided by the client. Industrial hygiene results will not be blank corvected. Analyst inifials of
REF indicate analysis performed at a subcontract facility.

If you have questions, comments or require further assistance regarding this report, please contact your client services representative or
one of the individuals fisted below.

Data or reporting:

Jeff Herbert - L.ab Manager Debbie Leuer - QA Manager
Jjherberi(@eagroupohio.com dlaver@eagroupohio.com
Sample tracking, supplies:

Lisa Foose - Sample Control Mike Herbert - Supervisor
sreceiving@eagroupohio.com mherbert@eagroupohi o.cor

Invoice Related:
Bonnie Renbarger - Office Manager
brenbarger(@eagroupohio.com

Reproduction of this report is prohibited except in its entirety . Unless noted, soil, sludge and sediment results are reported on dry weight
basis. The "Sample Reporting Limit" is based on the method used for analysis and does not refer to any regulatory limit. These results
relate only to the items tested.

7118 Industrial Park Bivd. , Mentor, Ohio 44060-5314

01331 (440)951-3514 (800) 875-3514 PAX (440) 9513774 www.eagroupohio.com
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EAGROUP

Enviranmental Analysis
and Management

Laboratory Analytical Report

City of Cleveland, APC
75 Erieview Plz., Floor 2
Clevcland, OH 44114

Attention:
Mike Samec

Project Identification
Euclid Beach Mobile Home Park

Purchase Order:

EA Group
Order Number
1210-00289
Carl R. Eggebraaten Jeffrey A Herbert
Microscopist Laboratory Manager
October 23, 2012

7118 Industridl Park Blvd. Menlor, Ohio 44060-5314
(440)951-3514  (800) 875-3514 ' FAX (440)951-3774 www.eagroupobio.com




0CT/23/2012/TUE 04:26 PM  EA Group FAX No. 440-951-3774

@

EAGROUP

Environmental Analysis
and Management

P. 003/006

Project Summary

The following analytical report contains the results as requested for samples submitted to EA Group. The results included in this report have

been reviewed for compliance with the analytical methods indicated in this report. All data have been found to be compliant with accepted
laboratory protocol. Exceptions, if any, arc notcd below.  Quantification is aceurate fo within+/ - 10%.

Sample Summary
Sample Receive Date:  10/19/2012

EAG Clicnt EAG Client -

Sample Identification Sample Identification Sample Identification Sample Identification

121000289-01A #01

121000289-02A #02

Quality Control Narrative

Reproduction of this report is prohibited except in its cntircty. Unless noted, soil, sludge, and sediment results are reported on dry weight basis.
'The "Sample Reporiing Limit" is based on the method used for analysis and does not refer tn any regulatory limit.
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EA GROUP

Environmental Analysis
and Management

Workorder: 1210-00289 Page: 1

EAGID: 1210-00289-01A Client ID: #01 Matrix: Bulk
Date Sampled: 10/17/2012 Date Received: 10/19/2012 Date Analyzed:10/22/2012 Analyst: CRE
Parameter Result Description
Bulk Asbestos Analysis
% Chrysotile Ashestos ND
% Amosite Asbestos ND
% Crocidolite Asbestos ND
% QOther Asbestos Fibers ND
% Cellulose ND
% Fibrous Glass 3
% Other Non-Asbestos Fibers ND
% Other Non-Asbestos Mat'ls 97
Analysis Comments NA
Sample Physical Description;  White drywall

EAG Y 1210-00289-02A Client T: #02 Matrix: Bulk
Date Sampled: 10/17/2012 Date Received: 10/19/2012 Date Analyzed:10/22/2012 Analyst: CRE
Parameter Description
Bulk Ashestos Analysis
% Chrysotile Asbestos
% Amosite Asbestos
% Crocidolite Asbestos
% Other Asbestos Fibers
% Cellulose
% Fibrous Glass
% Other Non-Asbestos Fibers
% Other Non-Asbestos Mat'ls
Analysis Commments
Sample Physical Description:  White drywall

§""3888 %
E
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EA GROUP

Environmental Analysis
and Management

Workorder: 121000289

These bulk samples were analyzed as received for percentage composition of Asbestos and Non-Asbestos materials by Method(s)
EPA-60/M4-82-020, December 1982 andfor EPA/60)/R 93116 July 1993, which lave Detection Limits of less than 1% Asbestos.

Asbestos Confining Materials (ACM)and Presumed Asbestos Containing Materials (PACM) are regulated by several different governmental regulatory agencies.

EPA NESHAP regulations cover certain buildings that are to be renovated or demolished. NESHAP regulations requre that when a sample (or Jayer of a multi-layered sample ) is snalyzed
and found to contain asbestos at a concertration of less than 10% by amethod other than point counting by Polarized Light Microscopy (PLM), the ownerfoperator has the option of:

1) Assuming the amount %o b greater than 1% ond treating thematerial as regu’ated ACM.
CR
2) Reguesting verification of the amount by point couriing.

Building owners/operators covered by NESHAP shonid review the foilowing for the toll and specific regulations:
1) Fedeml Register, Val. 55, Nn. 224, Tuesdhy, Novemher 2, 1990

2) Clatification of NESHAP requirement to pesform point counting, May 8, 1991

3) Federal Register, Vol. 9, No. 3, Wednesday, Janvary 5, 19%4

4)Federal Register, Vol. 9, No. 146, Monday, Augnst 1, 1994

5) Federal Register, Vol. 60, No. 243, Tuesday, December 19, 1995

Building owners/operators and employers covered by OS HA regulations also have specific requirements regarding ACM and PACM
Thow: who may be covered by these regalations should review 29 CFR 1910.1001 and 29 CFR 1926.1101 for specific requirements.

FLOOR TILES: PLM should only be corsidered a screening method for floor tile analysis. Any floor tile with a result of one percent of less asbestos by
PLM should be assmed positive for asbestos until the sample is re-2natyzed by Analytical Flectron Microscopy.

Other difficult matrices ( such as bituminous, organically bound, and cementitious materials) may obscure very small ashestos fibers,
Some samples may also contain asbestos fibers withdiameters below the limit of sesofution of the optical microscopes used iy typical PLM analysis.
Therefore, negative results by PLM on these materials should be corficmed by Analytical Electon Microscopy.

EA Group has a sample reication policy of sixty (60) days. After that time, the samples will be disposed of wniess the client has reguested that
they be retumed. The client will becharged a shippingand handlg fee associated with retumned samples only.

Key toanalysis comments (if noted on samples):

* Asbestos content in this sample has been verified by the Chalkley point counting procedure.

*¢  Theclient has the option of requesting verificationofthis analytical result by point coanting as speciiied by the NESHAP standards .
*#*  Tnaufficient sample amamt fivr quantitation and/orperforming Quality Control furctions.

*e++  Dueto the nature of the sample (dust, debris or vacuum), percentages for the constituents could ndt be assigred.

+  After gravimetric reduction, theresidue has been visually estimated as at leas! 10%asbestos. Therefore, point counting is not required to

satisfy NESHAP requirements.

+  Contairs fibers that may be an asbestos minesal but could mot be positively identificd by PLM. Analysis by Transiission Electrm
Microscopy (TEM) s recommended.

+H+  Ste sdditiorm] comment on conclusions page.

ND Non¢ Detected

Trace Obserwed but less than 1%

NH Non-Homogercous sample, the result reflects the average.

Und. non-asb Undetermined non-asbestes fibers

This repon applics only W sample(s) analyzed and may net be used by theclient to claim product certification, approval, or endorsement by
NVLAP orany agency of the US. Government.

NVLAP Lab Code 101019-0 Ohio VAP Cecrtification # CL0015
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AVOID DELAYS - FILL OUT COMPLETELY
RUSH TURNAROUND TIMES MUST BE CONFIRMED BY EAG

@ CHAIN OF

EAGROUP

CUSTODY

BULK ASBESTOS ONLY
PLEASE DO NOT SEPARATE FORMS

P. 006/006

EAG WORK ORDER #‘&ﬂ

PAGE OF .
7118 INDUSTRIAL PARK BLVD. MFNTOR, NHIN 440805314
(440) 9513514 FAX (44D) 8513774 (800) 8753514
website: www.eagroup-phio.com  customerservice@eagroup-ohio.com
Compan LABORATORY
& ﬁ)r:zf Q PROCEDURE E
Repo dr
n?% %fﬂ Cirn€wy Halﬂh RUSH .® ;
Billing Ad R 0 g
AN = e Plang o 8
City \ ﬂ( State lZfP NORMAL L Qs
Clevelan Ol uetY NI
Phone - oty 15
a0~ 2682, P ~d420-8047 8z 18853
Report Atteptio 0O |wn o
Pt AW e Seum e B2 é% iz
Project Namsg - (o] 7y
el Beach Mohile Hom P(;w‘lﬁ\ R T
PO. # @
m
2
SAMPLE IDENTIFICATION MATRIX | COLLECTION
£l Dry wo U ‘%;" % gpovmok Io/n/:;)\
1& %
02 Dpywall w/ @o\pep ¢ starowd|iofizle
{ E
Explanation of Laboratory Procedures:
EA Group employs EPA Method 600/R-93/116 in the analysis of bulk materials for asbestos content by polarized light
micrascopy {PLM).
Compasite Analysis —- Sample will be composited and a single resuit will be reported for asbestos content. Point Count is NOT
applicable to this analysis.
Layered Analysis - Individual layers will be analyzed separately. The report will not include non-asbestos components.
Full Analysis - individual layers will be analyzed separately. The report will include asbestos and non-asbestos components.
1 Point Count - The point count procedure is typically used to quantify asbestos in samples previously quantified by the Visual
Estimation Method. A separate charge applies for each sample that is point counted. This methoed is NOT apglicable to
) Cnmpoq:tpAn ysis
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